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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Karen O. Moury
717.237.6036
kmoury@eckertseamans.com

January 13, 2022

Via Electronic Filing
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
PA Public Utility Commission
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority 2021 Rate Filing;
Docket Nos. R-2021-3024773 (water); R-2021-3024774 (wastewater);
R-2021-3024779 (stormwater)

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Earlier today, on behalf of The Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority, we filed a letter request for a
30-day extension of time to file a Damaged Sewer Lateral Plan. Please reject that filing at
confirmation number 2363981.

In the letter, we incorrectly indicated that copies were being sent to Administrative Law Judges Long
and DeVoe. We have now filed a corrected version to note that a copy is being sent to Administrative
Law Judge Vero, who presided over this proceeding. The correct version was filed at confirmation
number 2363999.

We apologize for the inconvenience. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

[o] Raren O. Wourny

Karen O. Moury
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